— s
TELEPHONE 226

BOX 350

THE CHARLES TOWN GAS CO., INC.
CHARLES TOWN. W. VA,

JEFFERSON COUNTY

August 20.1954

Mr., 0o L. Emerick, Supte
Loudon Co. School Board
Leesburg, Va.

Dear Sir:

With reference to my conversation with

you at your office August 18, am pleased to

quote you the following prices on a Tappan =

gas range for use in your Home Economics kitchen. // ‘ﬁﬁ\
lModel PHQV-62--$121,40 and your two used A R 2

liodel 360 Oriofe ranges, ™ - T
Model PSV-62---$114,87 and your two used |1 Brtf

Model 360 Oriole ranges,
These prices include delivery of $he

range to your school.
I hope this meets with your approval.

Yours truly,
Charles Town Gas Co.
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o Ray Xellean, lgr,
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The Charles Town Cas Cos, Ince

Charles Town, Hest Virginie

Dear 5123

Ta range

sugust 2, 1970

I am sccepting your proposal to furnish Model PIRYV
to Louglass M:h School at 312140 u.nx'i%u—tgg_' ‘

e tho two old ptoves in exchangee

on Septeiber 7 or Be

OLE:b

‘Gopy s

Mrag Ruth M. Craven

e shouvld like to have t.hcsq T"lelﬁ.va_red tw the school

Very sincerely yours,

'+ Qalie ibmrick ¥
Vivislon Superintendent



